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MEMORANDUM FOR: John Wi ingham, Deputy Director
Divis' n of ADP Support
Office of Administration

FROM: -Joanne Keyser, Contract Specialist
Technical Assistance Contracts Branch
Division of Contracts
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: RFP NO. RS-NMS-81-030 ENTITLED " ANALYSIS OF SAFEGUARDS
NEEDS FOR TRANSPORT OF HIGH LEVEL WASTE

The Request for Proposals for the subject procurement required by the
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards is hereby transmitted
for your review for pertinence and adherence to Nuclear Regulatory
Commission's Automatic Data Processing and Telecommunications policies.

We would appreciate receiving your views on the extent that ADP would be
involved in this procurement. We envision a small amount of ADP effort
would be involved in Tasks 2 and 3.

Please acknowledge your receipt and review of the enclosed document by
November 21, 1980. If you have any questions, please contact Joanne
Keyser on X74480.

u 44.4L Gj'.2LL^
Joanne Keyser, Contract Specialist

J' -( ; .- Y Technical Assistance Contracts Branch
- Division of Contracts

Enclosure: RFP No . RS-NMS-81-030 8512120131 851112
PDR FOIA
MILLAR84-682 PDR

cc: C. Sawyer, HMSS
J. Gresham, NMSS (B-6990-1) y., M c~
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